
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: RFQ 18032025/1038 - PO 2200089401
1 message

Sarah Walker <sarah.walker@eswl-ltd.com> 24 April 2025 at 14:27
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Lara Hedger <lara.hedger@eswl-ltd.com>

Thanks Kate.
QVM155943 can be closed now.

Kind regards,

Working Hours: Monday-Wednesday 8.30am – 4.00pm

-----Original Message-----
From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 24 April 2025 11:58
To: Lara Hedger <lara.hedger@eswl-ltd.com>
Cc: Sarah Walker <sarah.walker@eswl-ltd.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ 18032025/1038 - PO 2200089401

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to let you know we will ship your order today.  My colleague will email a tracking number later this
afternoon.

Please could I ask if you still require the quotation QVM155943?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy The information in this email is confidential and may be
legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
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